
POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
DATE:  July 3, 2024 
TIME:  9:00 a.m. 
PLACE: Polk County Courthouse, Dallas, Oregon 
 

THE LOCATION OF THIS MEETING IS ADA ACCESSIBLE. PLEASE ADVISE THE BOARD OF 
COMMISSIONERS AT (503-623-8173), AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE, OF ANY SPECIAL 

ACCOMMODATIONS NEEDED TO ATTEND OR TO PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIRTUALLY. 

 
PAGE:         AGENDA ITEMS 
 
  1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTE OF ATTENDANCE 

  
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
(a) Regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners are held on Tuesday and Wednesday 

each week. Each meeting is held in the Courthouse Conference Room, 850 Main Street, 
Dallas, Oregon. Each meeting begins at 9:00 a.m. and is conducted according to a 
prepared agenda that lists the principal subjects anticipated to be considered. Pursuant 
to ORS 192.640, the Board may consider and take action on subjects that are not listed 
on the agenda.  The Board also holds a department staff meeting at 9:00am on every 
Monday in the Commissioners Conference Room at 850 Main Street, Dallas, Oregon. 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  3. COMMENTS (for items not on this agenda and limited to 3 minutes) 

  4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

  5. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM June 26, 2024   

  6.  RESOLUTION NO. 24-09 – FY2024-2025 MASTER FEE SCHEDULE – Greg Hansen 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
        

                                      N/A 

  
 

                                         

 

                              THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL MEET IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 PURSUANT TO ORS 192.660. 
 
  ADJOURNMENT 

    
    
 
    
 

    
  



POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 

   POLK COUNTY PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

GUIDELINE FOR CITIZENS 
***************************** 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Regular meetings of the Polk County Board of Commissioners convene at 9 a.m. each Wednesday morning. Any 
person wishing to bring a matter before the Board at one of these meetings may do so by mailing or delivering 
written notice, concisely describing the nature of the item, to the Board of Commissioners, Polk County Courthouse, 
Dallas, Oregon 97338, by noon on the preceding Thursday. Unless otherwise announced, meetings are held in the 
Main Conference Room of the Courthouse. 

***************************** 

APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED CITIZENS 

 

The Board sets aside a time at each regular meeting for comment by the public on subjects not appearing on the 
Agenda. Individuals may come forward and make any statement they wish, but not to exceed three (3) minutes in 
length, except as is required to give concise answers to questions from Board members. If the subject will require 
a lengthier presentation, or merits inclusion as an item on the Agenda of a future meeting, the Board shall schedule 
it accordingly. 

***************************** 
PUBLIC HEARING FORMAT 

Land Use 
 
1. Chairman opens hearing. 
 a. Reading of hearing request or appeal statement. 
 b. Call for abstentions (ex parte contact or conflict of interest). 
2. County staff presents background, summary and its recommendation (20-minute limit). 
3. Applicant (Appellant) presents his/her case (15-minute limit). 
4.  Public testimony. Note that all testimony and evidence must be directed toward the applicable factual and 

legal criteria as identified in the record and/or during this hearing. Do not repeat previous testimony. Simply 
note for the record that you are in agreement with that earlier testimony. Your time to present testimony is 
limited. FAILURE TO RAISE AN ISSUE IN THIS HEARING, IN PERSON OR BY LETTER, OR FAILURE 
TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SPECIFICITY TO AFFORD THE BOARD AN OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND 
TO THE ISSUE MAY PRECLUDE LATER APPEAL TO LUBA ON THAT ISSUE. 

 a. Individuals in favor of the application or appeal. 
 b. Individuals against the application or appeal. At the discretion of the Chairman, an attorney, 

consultant, or other designated representative of two or more individuals may be allowed the 
combined time for each represented individual who does not speak, not to exceed 20 minutes. The 
Chairman may require proof of designation. 

5. Rebuttal by Applicant (Appellant) (10-minute limit). 
6. Questions from Board (discussion limited to individuals questioned by the Board).  
 a. Staff. 
 b. Applicant (Appellant). 
 c. Individuals testifying. 
7. Chairman closes hearing and announces closing of Record. 
8. Chairman announces date for deliberation and decision. 
9. The Board's decision is deemed the final decision of Polk County. It may be appealed to LUBA within 21 

days of its issuance in written form. The address and phone number of LUBA may be obtained from the Polk 
County Community Development Department and will also appear on the Notice of Decision which will be 
mailed to all persons who testify, submit comments, or print their name and address on the hearing 
attendance sheet at the back of the hearing room. 

 

 



 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
MINUTES June 26, 2024  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER & ATTENDANCE 

At 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Pope declared the meeting of the Polk County Board of Commissioners 
to be in session. Commissioner Mordhorst and Commissioner Gordon were present. 
 
Staff present: Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer 
  Morgan Smith, County Counsel 
  Matt Hawkins, Administrative Services Director 
          
2. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners are held on Tuesday and Wednesday each week. 
Each meeting is held in the Courthouse Conference Room, 850 Main Street, Dallas, Oregon. Each 
meeting begins at 9:00 a.m. and is conducted according to a prepared agenda that lists the principle 
subjects anticipated to be considered. Pursuant to ORS 192.640, The Board may consider and take 
action on subjects that are not listed on the agenda. The Board also holds a department staff meeting 
at 9:00 a.m. on every Monday in the Commissioners Conference Room at 850 Main Street, Dallas, 
Oregon.  
 
A public meeting of the Polk County Board of Commissioners will be held on June 26, 2024, at 9:00 
A.M. in the Polk County Courthouse. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024 as approved by the Polk County Budget Committee.  A summary 
of the budget is presented below. A copy of the budget may be inspected or obtained at the Board of 
Commissioners office, Polk County Courthouse, between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.  This 
budget is for an annual budget period and is prepared on a basis of accounting that is consistent with 
the preceding year. 
 
A public meeting of the Polk County 4-H, Master Gardener, Agriculture, Forestry, Extension District 
will be held on June 26, 2024 at 10:00 am at Polk County Courthouse Conference Room, Dallas, 
Oregon. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 
2024 as approved by the Polk County 4-H, Master Gardener, Agriculture, Forestry, Extension District 
Budget Committee. A summary of the budget is presented below. A copy of the budget may be 
inspected or obtained at the Board of Commissioners Office, Polk County Courthouse, between the 
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. This budget is for an annual budget period. This budget was 
prepared on a basis of accounting that is the same used the preceding year. 
 
The Grand Ronde Sanitary District Board is meeting on June 26, 2024 at 10:15 a.m. The meeting will  
take place in the Polk County Courthouse, 850 Main Street, Dallas, OR, 97338. 
 
The Polk County Board of Commissioners will be meeting with Congresswoman Salinas on July 2nd 
at 1:00 pm located in the small conference room in the Board of Commissioners Office. 

 
3. COMMENTS 

Linda Robinson provided public comment in regards to a meeting she attended to hear Dr. 
Douglas Frank’s analysis about Oregon’s voting records. Mrs. Douglas also talked about how 
they are a growing group of concerned citizens and wanted to thank the Commissioners for 
listening to their testimony today. 

Carmen Saunders provided public comment in regards to the data analysis her team has been 
reviewing from Dr. Douglas Frank. Ms. Saunders stated that they are concerned citizens who 
want to restore our elections to the original rolls 

Dr. Douglas Frank provided public comment in regards to wanting to share his data so the 
community is aware of what is going on in our country. Dr. Frank stated that he understands 
that the Commissioners are not in control of the voter rolls and he is urging Polk County divorce 



June 26, 2024 
Page 2 

 

  

themselves from the State of Oregon and regain control of their own voter rolls. Dr. Frank 
provided a quick explanation of his handout he provided with the Commissioner and staff.  

Susanne Eche provided public comment sharing data that she has discovered of former Polk 
County residents moving states but still being able to vote in Oregon. Mrs. Eche shared other 
examples of people abusing the voting system. 

Patty Mcconville provided public comment in regards to her findings in potential election fraud 
with someone she personally knew who passed away, yet they voted in the elections the 
following year.  

Paul Knoble provided public comment in regards to his hesitation to Polk County using a ballot 
counting machine. His concerns are that our machine uses a modem. He is requesting that 
before the Board adopts the budget today, that the Commissioner’s get in writing from the 
company who maintains the machine that there is no connection to the internet. 

Elena Branigan provided public comment in regards to her support of everything that has been 
stated today. 

Rodney Daniels provided public comment in regards to what has been stated today. Mr. Daniels 
wants Polk County to be proactive instead of reactive and for us to get back to voting in person.  

Alma Nelson provided public comment in regards to the comments that have been made today 
and she shared the same concerns with the voting rolls in Polk County. She would like to go 
back to in person voting with a valid ID.  

Virginia Hall provided public comment in regards to the comments that have been made today. 
Ms. Hall stated that she is from Clatsop County and that her county shared the same data 
anomalies as Polk County according to Dr. Frank’s findings.  

Janice Dysinger provided public comment in regards to the comments being made today and 
she wanted to share her disappointment that the SOS directive that was passed in 2022 and 
she explained her reasoning for being disappointed. She stated she also supports going back 
to in person voting.  

Anna Munson provided public comment in regards to the statements being made today and she 
wanted to share that she recently ran for Marion County Clerk position and she has been an 
election worker for Marion County. Mrs. Munson stated that she has personally seen the things 
that people are concerned about as an election worker.  

 
 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

MOTION:  COMMISSIONER MORDHORST MOVED, COMMISSIONER GORDON 
SECONDED, TO APPROVE THE AGENDA. 

 
    MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE BOARD.  
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF June 12, 2024 
 

MOTION:  COMMISSIONER GORDON MOVED, COMMISSIONER MORDHORST 
SECONDED, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF June 12, 2024. 

 
    MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE BOARD.  
 
 
  



June 26, 2024 
Page 3 

 

  

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

MOTION:  COMMISSIONER MORDHORST MOVED, COMMISSIONER GORDON 
SECONDED, TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR. 

      
    MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE BOARD. 
 
 
7. RESOLUTION NO. 24-08, ADOPTION OF THE FY2024-2025 BUDGET 
 Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer, presented to the Board Resolution No. 24-08 in the matter of 

the Polk County Budget, appropriation of funds and imposing taxes for the fiscal year beginning 
July 1, 2024 as well a memorandum that went over his recommendation and background 
information. Mr. Hansen is recommending that the Board of Commissioner adopt Resolution No. 
24-08. The Resolution for consideration has total appropriations in the amount of $125,480,750. 
The permanent property tax rate being considered in the Resolution is $1.716/$I,000 which is the 
permanent rate established by the Department of Revenue for Polk County. The amount for the 
Public Safety operating levy is $0.495/$1,000 which was approved in the May 2023 election. Total 
budget for Polk County is $125,480,750. This is an approximate 2.29% increase over last year's 
adopted budget. The major reasons for this decrease in monies is due to the spend down of the 
American Rescue Plan Fund. 

 
MOTION:  COMMISSIONER GORDON MOVED, COMMISSIONER MORDHORST 

SECONDED, TO ADOPT THE FY2024-2025 BUDGET AND ADOPT 
RESOLUTION NO. 24-08. 

      
    MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE BOARD. 
 
 
 
8. GENERAL LIABILITY/PROPERTY INSURANCE FY2024-2025 
 Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer, presented to the Board a memorandum that recommends 

the Board approve the following for General Liability/Property Insurances for FY24-25: 
1. 1. Purchase General Liability insurance in the amount of $778,668.85 less a deductible of 

-$349,006.00 and multi-line credit -$23,359.07 for a net of $443,822.35 (Option C­Liability 
Retro Financing Plan). 

2. 2. Purchase Automobile Liability insurance in the amount of $53,511.69. 
3. 3. Purchase Auto Physical Damage in the amount of $46,911.56. 
4. 4. Purchase Property/Boiler insurance from CCIS in the amount of $199,466.25 for 

buildings and contents. 
5. 5. Purchase the optional Crime Coverage in the amount of $2,952. 
6. 6. Purchase Cyber Security Coverage and Excess Coverage $32,025 
7. 7. Utilize the multi-line of credit. All coverages (#2, #3, and #4) include the multi-line of 

credit. 
 
Commissioner Pope asked if Mr. Hansen has a sense of what our loss was in previous years and 
Mr. Hansen answered his question. 
 
MOTION:  COMMISSIONER MORDHORST MOVED, COMMISSIONER GORDON 

SECONDED, TO PURCHASE LIABILITY AND PROPERTY INSURANCE 
POLICIES FOR FY2024-2025. 

      
    MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE BOARD. 
 
 
 
  



June 26, 2024 
Page 4 

 

  

9. WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE FY2024-2025 
 Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer, presented a memorandum to the Board that went over his 

recommendation on which workers compensation insurance Polk County should use. Mr. Hansen 
is recommending that the Board select SAIF as its workers compensation insurance carrier and 
select a fixed plan in the amount of $264,892.02. 

   
  MOTION:  COMMISSIONER GORDON MOVED, COMMISSIONER MORDHORST 

SECONDED, TO SELECT SAIF AS POLK COUNTY’S WORKERS 
COMPENSATIONS INSURANCE CARRIER WITH THE FIXED PLAN OF 
$264,892.02. 

      
   MOTION PASSED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE BOARD. 
 
 
 
10. RECLASSIFICATION OF AN EMPLOYEE 

Matt Hawkins, Admin Services Director, is recommending the reclassification of an employee 
from a Deputy District Attorney I to a Deputy District Attorney II. Should the reclassification be 
approved, it would be effective July 1, 2024 and would have an approximate impact to the FY24-
25 budget of $5000 including PERS contribution should it be for 12 months. 
 
APPROVED BY CONSENSUS OF THE BOARD. 

 
 
  



June 26, 2024 
Page 5 

 

  

The following items were approved by Motion under 5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 

 
 
 
  

a) Polk County Contract No. 24-86, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 
 

b) Polk County Contract No. 24-87, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 
 

c) Polk County Contract No. 24-88, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Public Health) 
 

d) Polk County Contract No. 24-89, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Public Health) 

  

e) Local Addiction Prevention Planning Committee Membership Appointment 
(Jodi Merritt, Community Corrections Director) 

 

f) Polk County 2024 Jail Inspection Report 
(Morgan Smith, County Counsel) 
 

g) Polk County Contract No. 24-92, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 
 

h) Polk County Contract No. 24-95, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 
 

i) Polk County Contract No. 24-96, Capacity Building Partnerships 
(Rosana Warren, Public Health) 
 

j) Polk County Contract No. 24-97, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 
 

k) Polk County Contract No. 24-98, Dallas School District 
(Dana Goodale, Family & Community Outreach) 
 

l) Polk County Contract No. 24-100, Liberty House 
(Aaron Felton, District Attorney) 
 

m) Polk County Contract No. 24-101, Juliette’s House 
(Aaron Felton, District Attorney) 

 

n) Polk County Contract No. 24-103, Marion County 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 
 

o) Polk County Contract No. 24-104, Salem Health West Valley 
(Rosana Warren, Public Health) 
 

p) Polk County Contract No. 24-105, Salem Health West Valley 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 

 

q) Polk County Contract No. 24-106, Service Contract 
(Rosana Warren, Behavioral Health) 



June 26, 2024 
Page 6 

 

  

There no need for an executive session and Commissioner Pope adjourned the meeting 
at 9:40 a.m.  
 
 

 

  
POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
       

        

 Craig Pope, Chair   
 
 

                                                       
    Jeremy Gordon, Commissioner 

        
                 
         
         Lyle Mordhorst, Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
Minutes: Nicole Pineda  
Approved: July 3, 2024 



INrnnoFFrcn MBMoRANDUM

POLK COUNTY

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJEGT:

POLK COUNTY COURTHOUSE

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GREG HANSEN, ADMIN. OFFICER

JUNE 28,2024

MASTER FEE SCHEDULE FY 2024.2025

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board review and adopt Resolution No. 24-09 involving the proposed countywide
fee schedule for fiscal year 2024-2025.

ISSUE:

Should the County update and modify its current fee structure for providing services?

BACKGROUND:

ln 1989, the County formally developed a masterfee schedule. Since 1989, the County,
as permitted under ORS, has annually revised its fee schedule to incorporate increased
costs associated with providing these services.

This year all departments were sent a copy of their existing fees and were asked to
make the necessary modifications and several departments sent in revisions.

ALTERNATIVES:

The following are alternatives:

l. Approve the draft master fee schedule.

2. Modify the draft fee schedule based upon discussions with the affected
departments.

3. Make no changes and keep the existing fees for service.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The revenue generated from the proposed fees varies by department.



2 

3 

4 

5 BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

6 FOR THE COUNTY OF POLK, STATE OF OREGON 

7 
8 In the Matter of ) 
9 Fees for Services Performed ) 

1 O By County Agencies ) 
11 
12 
13 

RESOLUTION 24-09 

14 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has authority to prescribe fees for services by 
15 County agencies, except where otherwise provided by State law; and 
16 
17 WHEREAS, the fees and charges imposed by Resolution No. 24-09 constitute incurred 
18 charges as defined by subsection (2) (c.) of Section 11 b, Article XI, Oregon Constitution, and as 
19 such are not subject to the limitations of that section; and 
20 

21 WHEREAS, the Board finds it in the public interest annually to adopt by resolution a 
22 comprehensive schedule of fees; now, therefore: 
23 
24 THE POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
25 

26 Sec. 1. Except as may otherwise be provided by State law, fees for services performed 
27 by Polk County agencies beginning July 1, 2024, shall be as prescribed in Appendix "A" of this 
28 resolution. 
29 

30 Sec. 2. The following Resolution is rescinded: 23-09. 
31 
32 Dated July 3, 2024 at Dallas, Oregon. 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 Approved as to form: 
51 

52 

53 Morgan Smith 
54 County Counsel 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Craig Pope, Chair 

Lyle Mordhorst, Commissioner 

Jeremy Gordon, Commissioner 



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Behavioral Health

465.00$
Remove

95.00o

150.00$
210.00b
300 00b

140.00$

325.00s

125.005

245.00s
120.00s

2s0.005

135.00s

35.00S

170.00s

115.00s

25.00s
40.00s

40.005

S ?sr.oo
35.00s

See Below

35.00s
76.005

175.00s

05t03t23

o6t|il14
05to3t23
06t26t18
05t03t23
ost03l23
05to3t23
o't03t23
05t03t23
05t03t23
osto3t23
05t03t23
05to3t23
05103t23
05t03t23
o't03t23
05t03t23
05t03t23

Res'18-13
Res 23-08
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 23-08
Res 23-08
Res 23-08
Res 23-08
Res 24-09
Res 23-08
Res 23-08
Res 23-08
Res 23-08

Res 24-09
Ros 1& 13

Res 23-08

Telemed Faciity Fee
Case Manaoement oer 1 5 mins

Psych Eval M Med Services Der Occurrence

lnteractive Complexitv per Occurrence
E/M Office Visit
E/M Office VisiUlniection
E/M Office Visit
E/M Office Visit
E/M Office Visit
E/M Office Visit
E/M Visit and Theraov Add On 15-37 mins
E/M Visit and lnd Theraov Add On 38-52 mins
E/M Visit and lnd Theraov Add On 53+ mins (add on)

Consultation - Aoencv - oer Occurrence
Consultation - per Occurrence
Soecimen Collectino and Handlino
Como Med Traininq and Suooort oer 15 mins

90882
90887
99001
H2010
o3014
T1016

90792

*79
90785

99211-5
99211
99212
99213
99214
9921 5
90833
90836
90838

'IiMAP

CODE

BEHAVOR,AL HEALTH SERVICES
MED MANAGEMENT

LAST
ADJUSTMENT New Rate NotesRateAUTH

100.00$

Remove

1 00.00a

150.00b
Remove

700.00$

375.00c

275.O0c

300.00$
95.00$
90.00b

140.00$
Remove

45.00$
225.OO$

Remove
35,00s
95.00$

150.00$
300 00s

41.00

s2.00

145.00

275.0O

270.0O

27s.OO

115.00

35.00

137.00

137.00s

s-------------- 0s
22.005

91.00s

300.005

30.005
S-----------+3s+

250.00s
41.00s

40.005

s 138.00

545.00s

145.00s
220.00s

250.00s

90.00s
8s.00s

135.00s

05t03t23
s6t2EH2
05t03t23
05to3t23
06t26t18
o'to3t23
ost03t23
€€126r{€
ost03t23

05t03t23
05t03t23
05to3t23
05t03t23
ost03t23
05103123

05t03t23
osto3t23
05t03t23
05t03t23
8€/26HA
06t26t18
o6t26na
o6l26ttg
06t26t18
05t03t23

06t26t18
ost03t23
05t03t23

Res 23-08

Res 19 13
Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 23-08
Res 24-09
Res 1g 13
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Relr 18 13
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 23-08
Roe 18 13
Res 23-08
Res 24-09
Res 18-13

Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 23-08
Res 23-08
Res 23-08
Res 24-09

Wraoaround Services Arrav per 15 mins

Mi€s
Self Helo/Peer Services. oer'15 mins ( lnd/Grouo)
Assertive Communitv Treatment per 15 mins

CANS Mental Health Assessment oer Occurrence
Crisis lntervention per'15 mins
Wraoaround Services Arrav oer 15 mins
Skills Trainino/Dev oer 15 mins (lnd/Grouo)

Per Diem Rate - CSSE/ECS FFS Billing (State of Oregon Only)

Suooorted Emolovment oer 15 mins
Case Manaoement oer 15 mins
Level of Determination - per Occurrence
tevel of Serviee Assessment, Res, eer Oeeurrenee
PASSR Evaluation - Level 2- per Occurrence

AssessmenUUodate oer Occurrence
lnd Therapv 16-37 mins
lnd Theraov 38-52 mins
lnd Theraov 53+ mins
Familv Theraov wo oatient oer Occurrence
Familv Theraov Moatient oer Occurrence
Multifumilv Group Therapy oer Occurrence
Grouo Theraov oer Occurrence
Consultation - Aoencv - Der Occurrence
Consultation - per Occurrence
CAMS-BGN-Gade
lnd Behavioral SuoooruCAMS oer 15 minutes
MH Service Plan Development per Occurrence

T10?3

Bcltos
H0004
H0032
HOO36

H0038
H0039
H2000
H2011
H2021
H2014
H2014
H201 8

H2021
H2023
T1016
r1023

r2u1

90791
90832
90834
90837
90846
90847
90849
90853
90882
90887

DMAP

CODE

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

Remove
oPlcss/MHc/JD

Remove
OP/CSS/MHC/JDBEHAVORAL HEALTH SERVICES RateAUTH

Remove

From ACT

From Crisis

Remove

From

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-202S Behavioral Health 

DMAP 
BEHAVORAL HEAL TH SERVICES 

- - - - -~ -

LAST 
Rate All 

ACT 
AUTH 

ADJUSTMENT 
Credentials/Locatio 

CODE ns 

DMAP 

CODE 
W+94 

9Q+92 
� 
� 
00833 
� 
900W 
W8¥ 
� 
9Q84e 

9{)84+ 
90049 
� 
� 
W88+ 

� 
� 
MQ004 
� 
FiOOde 
� 
� 
l=hW4-4 

� 
� 
� 

DMAP 

CODE 
� 
� 
� 
j,QOOQ 
H2021 
:f4-G:l-6 

BEHAVORAL HEAL TH SERVICES 
EASA 

" -

-�iia.<al wl Mae Sel'il6e� 
-· ·- ,,...�, ,� n� 

� 
-

-· 

c,on, �· , ..... , ,.. ........ - "" ,,, _, __ 
1-� - ,.. AM-S--+Aefa"=" ",, ':" -:A,S 

le,IM Visit aAEi IAEi =!=Rera13y ,A,EiEi GA Jg §2 FAiAS 
,_,, �· I,...."- "" "T"L •-• -n 

IYM-l.lisil.a�J,,1......mir.,� 
"""--=•· ..... , ,._ -- -_., .. ·-·-- ·-·

[:',......,..;I, "T"l � _., .. -· - --

1\.11, .u..:L.- ;i.,r, --�· -- -

r-.--··- ........ -
- -· ·--

� A � 

GeASeillatieA 13eF G66elFFeA6e 
�tM Gffise Visit 
�IM Gffise Visit 
IAEi BeAavieral Su1313eFI 
Ml-l SeF\lise PlaA Qe>,ele13FAeAt 13eF GssuFFeAse 
'" n- ·-'-" ... c: _; __ 

,. - ... ,_
Self 1-lelJ:)IPeeF SeFVises, 13eF 1 § FAiAS f IAEitGrne113l 

�1-· � .,, s
C"' .:11- "T"--:-:--Jr"'\ " 1-...Jlr"'-- ,_\ 

-· 

$�Gl9\'FAeAI jil8F ! Ii fl'lifls 
Gase MaAaEjeFAeAt 13eF 1 § FAiAS 
bevel ef QeteFFAiAatieA eeF G66UFFeAse 

BEHAVORAL HEAL TH SERVICES 

WRAP 

- A -,,_ -·

1,IIIR,A P Pia A Qe><elepFAef!t 130F G66UFFeAse 
- .. ·- - .,, 1-...Jlr">-- ,_\ 

GA�IS MeAtal 1-leallR AssessFAeAt 13eF G66lJFFeAse 
Wraparound Services Arrav per 15 mins 
Gase-Ma-Fi��s 

s 

LAST 
Rate All 

AUTH 
ADJUSTMENT 

Credentials/Locatio 
ns 

Res 1B 1J � $ 456.QQ 
Res 18 1J � s 51±.QQ 
Res-1-3--4,3 � $ 22J.QQ 
Res 2J QB � $ 35.QQ 
Res 1B 1J � $ 2U,QQ 

R€-5--434-3 � $ ;195.QQ 

Res-1-8--43 � s ;!Ql,.QQ 
Res 18 �3 � s 14;!,QQ 

� � $ 384.QQ 
Res 18 1J 00/-26/48 $ 357.QQ 
Re� � $ 37Q.QQ 
Res 1B 1J 00/;!&1.S $ i,n_gg 

Res 1B 1J � s 122.QQ

Res 1B 1J � $ ±93.QQ 

Rf� � $ 3Q9.QQ 
Res 18 1J � $ ;!7!i,OO 

Res-48-43 � $ 5Q§.QQ 
i-:es 2;i Q!i OaJWl2J s i!i QQ 
Res 2J QB OaJWl2J $ 2±G.QQ 

Res� � s ±5.QQ 
Res 2J QB � $ 32.5Q 

Res 18 rn Gel2el1--8 $ 73.QQ 
Res 18 1J � s i:2.QQ 

Res 18 1J � $ 52.QQ 

Res--1-8-4-3 � $ 67.QQ 

Res 18 1a Wl2el-1--8 $ ;193.QQ 

LAST 
Rate All 

AUTH 
ADJUSTMENT 

Credentials/Locatio 
ns 

Res!� � $ l,§Q.QQ 

Res 1s 14 � $ 227.QQ 

Res 1B 1a Gel2el1--8 $ 36.QQ 
Res 2a QB OaJWl2J $ 225.QQ 

Res 24-09 05/03/23 s 41.00 

R� Gel2el1--8 $ §2.QQ 

Remove Moved to SH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 

Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 

Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BHIMM 

Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved lo BHfMM 

Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved 10 BHIMM 

Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved lo BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 
Remove Moved to BH/MM 

Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 
Remove 

$ 100.00 Moved to BH 
Remove Remove 

Appendix A



DMAP 

CODE 
� 

QQ84Q 

� 

0083+ 

H2011 
� 

� 

+400J 

S94!l§ 1-l+ 
S94!l§+G 

OMAP 

CODE 

H0001 
H0032 
H0004 
H0005 
H0006 
T1016 
T1006 
H0038 
H0048 
H2014 
90887 

Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Behavioral Health 

BEHAVORAL HEAL TH SERVICES LAST 
Rate All 

CRISISfMRCT 
AUTH 

ADJUSTMENT 
Credentials/Locatio 

ns 
GRsis l2�,Gho'h01a;1p�. l,�1 ��,!;\I OP Slalr Res 2J G!l � s nG.QQ 
��:1 Res 2:3 G!l � s B§.QQ 
b9RSllltatieR A�eRGY seF GGGllFFeRGe Res 1!l 1:3 � s 48€i.QQ 
GeRse1ltatieR seF GGGllFFeRse Res 1!l 1J � s 77§.QQ 
Crisis Intervention per 15 mins Res 23-08 05/03/23 s 300.00 
c-1,.;11 ... .,.._ -� ,c Res Hl 1:3 � !; ,1,U,00 
- -� Res 1!l 1:3 � s 168.00 

bevel ef l::letem1iRatieR 13eF G66llFFeR6e � � s nfi.oo 

Cl'isl& IAleFVaAlioR ,A,F:IM FlaF Gsc�i:i:aAGe {7:!: M� Res 17 Ge � 6 �99 Hi. 
�� Res 1+ Ge � $ �Ii• !17 

PREVENTION AND ADDICTION SERVICES 
LAST 

Rate All 

AUTH 
ADJUSTMENT 

Credentials/Locatio 

ns 

Assessment per Occurrence Res 24-09 05/03/23 s 310.00 
Service Plan Develooment oer Occurrence Res 23-08 05/03/23 $ 225.00 
Individual Therapy per 15 minutes Res 23-08 05/03/23 s 65.00 
Group Therapy per Occurrence Res 23-08 05/03/23 s 82.50 
Case Management per 15 mins Res 23-08 05/03/23 s 35.00 
Case Management per 15 mins Res 24-09 
Family Therapy w/patient oer Occurrence Res 23-08 05/03/23 $ 175.00 
Self-Helo/Peer Services - per 15 minuts Res 23-08 05/03/23 s 32.50 
UA Sample Collection Res 23-08 05/03/23 $ 25.00 
Skills Trainina oer 15 Minutes Res 24-09 
Consult Res 23-08 05/03/23 s 135.00 

LAST 
Rate All 

HEAL TH SERVICES - Olli ER FEES AUTH 
ADJUSTMENT 

CredentialsJLocatio 

Misc Form or Correspondence - each Res 18-13 

Photocopying Res 18-13 

Records Requests handled by Healthport Res 18-13 

Urinalysis Screening handled by Ingenuity Res 18-13 

06/26/18 

06/26/18 

06/26/18 

06/26/18 

ns 

$25.00 
$2.50 - 1 sU$0.25 

addl 
Fees set by outside 

agency 
Fees set by outside 

agency 

Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 

$ 300 00 Moved to BH 
Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 
Remove Remove 

No Changes 

$ 390.00 

$ 35.00 New 

$ 35.00 

$ 40 00 New 

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2OZ4-2O25 Assessor

$0.25 each oaq€Bv Deoarlmenl 07/01/09 nonelvlachine"copier
$0.25 each page

Owner Property printoutBy Department 07t01t09 noneComputer Generated Printouts '

' tf the request for copies is so extensive lhaf lhe butden on the agency would substantiaily

inteierc with ils opetation, aftet consultation with County Counsel, Iho agency may impose a

charge fot the lime ot pereons locating the rcquested records, reviewing them to delele

exempt mateiaL and supeNising any $eliminary inspection so as to Wtect the recods Fee
n'itt hA r)tdiletAd <imiler l^ R..p^r.h Fte

07t11t12Research hour

* Reiearch Fee - unless olheryise staled by individual depadments, the lee associated wilh

research shalt be (houdy waga + benelits ) X 1.3 ovehead (1 Hou Mininum)

$1.00 per Page
Minimum S10.00Res 12-10 07 t1 1 112Accessing and Printing On-Line Forms

Refer to lS/Gls Fee
ScheduleRes 12-1 0 07t11t12l\rap Charges

none $3.00/mail tube
Referlo GIS Fee ScheduleBy Department 07 toll09l\railing Charges

5'/ol25o/ol5oo/o
oRS 307.260 (1XCXB) lJnknown $10.00Physician certified Veteran's Late Filing Penalty

Grealer of $200.00 or 1/10

of'1olo oftrue cash valueo9t23tga
sokt2so/ot50o/o

oflax owedoRS 308.295 (2)Personal/Real Properly Return Late Penally

$200.00unknown See curent chargeoRs 307.162 (2)Tax Exempi Applicalion Lale Filing Penalty

L,nknown $200.00
$1 per $1,000 R[,lV nol
less than $10 or greater

then S250
ORS 321.719(8XaXb)Small Tract Fotestland Late Filing Fee

See curenl chargeoRS 308A.089(2Xd) 07tol110Non-EFU Special Assessment Requalification

o7to1t16 Per ORq Per oRSoRs 285C.220Slanda.d Enlerorise Zone
Pe. ORS07to1116 Per ORSoRs 285C.220Rural R€newable Enerov DeveloDment
Per oRSo7t01t16 Per ORSoRs 285C.220Elechonic Commerce

$90.00/hr - RefertoSlandard dala 07 t11t12Res 12-10

Oregon Deparlment of $50.00 per listRes 16-12 o7 t01t16

$50.00 oer list07to1t16Res 16-12orcoon Deoadmeni of Foaestry surcharqe List
$50.00 oer list07t01t16Res 16-12of

$25.00 -
Each CombineRes 1 2-10 07t11112Forestry Request to Combine Accounts for Single Fire Patrol Charge

$25.00
Res 17-11 o6t28t17Forestry Request lo Remove Accounts from Single Fire Patrol charge

$10.00 per accountRes 12-10 07 t11t12Forestry Withdrawl of Account from Fire Patrol

Soecial Assessment
None $25.00 per AccountRes 12-10 D1t11t12soecial Assessmenl Estimated Disoualification
None7 t19t2023Res 23-09onan snr.. Annlicelion Fee - One eoolicalion oer conliouous oarcels
None $75.00 per houro6t28t17Res 17-1 1District Requests forValue/Ralio Calculations 4 hour minimum
None $75.00 per hourRes 17-1 1 06t28t17District Requests for Review of Documents t hour minimum
None $75.00 per hourRes 1 7-1 1 o6t2at17t hour minimumGASB 77 Dislricl Tax Abatement Calculations

sss 0003/01 /05 s55.00oRs 446.646MS ownershio Document Processina

- This
/16Permit

to
ORS

F€€s
$5006t26t18 None18-13owneashio Document Processinq

None $10 oer unit18-'13 06i26/18SecuritY lnle.est Holder Release
None $7518-13 06t26t14Trio Permit
None $7518-t3 06t26t18

06r26t1A None $751 8-13Fremotind from Tille MS Processino
s2506t26t18 None18-13Relillino Exemol lrS Processino
$5006t26t18 None18-13Desroved MS Processina
$5006/26/18 None18-'l3Movinq MS - lnside County or Out ofCounty

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT
CHARGE

LEGAL CAP No ChangesAUTHORIZATIONCHARGE

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2O24-2O25 Circuit Court

$80.006t25t2008 noneMediation Fees oRS 21.112
Coovino fees

Copy is $0.25 a page.
Certified is an additional

$5.00
CD copy is $10.00

Fax copy is $2.00 first page
and $1 .00 each additional

Res 12-10 07t11t12Hard Copies

$9.00 Electronic CopvoRs 21.258 7t1t2016Electronic Copies
$3.00 Der reouestoRS 21.258 7t1t20't6Scannino Fees

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT
CHARGE

No ChangesLEGAL CAPAUTHORIZATIONCHARGE

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Clerk

$1 17.00oRS 205.320
Res 17-11

06t28t17 $105.00Solemnizing Marriage

none $0.25
oRS 205.320

Res 89-2
1 989Copies

lJnknown s5.00 $5.00Recordino- Der Daoe oRS 205.320
s3.75oRs 205.320 Unknown $3.75Certification

$25.00 s25.00oRs 205.320 UnknownMarriaoe License & Domestic PartnershiDs

Unknown actual bill cost actual bill costElection Expenses
oRs 255.305
Sec. Of State
Admin. Rule

$25.00 set-up fee plus
.00025/voteroAR 't 65.002.0020 08/09/06 $500.00Voter Lists

nonePC Code 14.115 UnknownLocation Notices
noneAffidavits of Annual Labor PC Code 14.120 Unknown

[-Jnknown none $5.00/paqeCertificates of Mine Ownershio PC Code 14.125
$5.00oRs 205.350 Unknown nonePlats aDoroved bv BOC - Clerk's fee {2)

Plats for Recordi
none 15.00oRS 205.350 Unknown20 lots or less

000[Jnknown none21 lhrouoh 29 oRS 205.350
Unknown none $25.0030 throuoh 49 oRS 205.350

s30.00oRS 205.350 Unknown none50 throuoh 74
none 35.00oRs 205.350 Unknown75 throuoh 100
noneoRS 205.350 Unknown

$11.00*olus $.35 oer lot over 100
Res 01-21 08t29t01*olus AssessmenVTaxation/OLIS Fee

none $20.00oRs 271 .230 10t04to0Plat Vacation Fee Collected from City for
Survev bv Clerk

10to4too none $26.00/first paqeAffidavits lof correclion) Res 00-18
$5.00Res 95-22 08/02/95 noneRecordino Der Daoe

none $26.00/first oaqeRes 02-20 07t31t02Correction
noneRes 02-20 07t31t02Post-Monument Action

(1) State form fee file for reference
(2) Assessor's Office collects these fees.

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT
CHARGE

LEGAL CAP No ChangesAUTHORIZATIONCHARGE

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Community Corrections

$oJ+ RemoveResl2-OB s42H4 FOFE

none $25.00Res 18-13 06t26118Maintenance Fee
RemoveSrlseArlsion
RemoveRes42-08 gztz:iln 0ReeCer

o RemoveResl2-O8 oTtzH*eesebank-+ifetime€ueen*isien
s't 0.00Res 20-08 07t0'1120DNA Swab Kit (Felonv Cases Onlv)

$25.00/davElectronic Monitorinq Res 18-13 06t26118
$25.00lJrinalvsis test swab Res 06- 1 4 08/09/06

07to2l14 $25.00/eachllA {violationl Res 14-08
Polvoraohs

$240Res 21-'10 07t2812'lMaintenance
$360Res 21-10 07t28121Full Disclosure

08t04t04 $100.00lnterstate Comoact Res 04-19
s0.00Res 22-08 07t27t22 noneTransfer Fee (out of Countvl

Remove$2#Res 18 13 gffil+BMiu€t+r€q+am€Hlv
$25.00Travel Permit Res 15-14 06t24t15

07127122 $96/weekShort Term Housino Res 22-08
s25.00o6t24115Short Term Housino kev reDlacement Res 15-14

$25.00/davRes 18-13 06t26t18GPS Trackino

Communitv Services Charoes
06t26118 none $40.00lnitial Suoervision Fee Bv Department

$1 2/hrBv DeDartment 06t26118 noneBuvout {Hoursl

09/08/99 none
the greater of $12.50 or 'l hour

client's hourly wage/dayWork Release - program eligibility fee By Department

$300/DavRes 00-1 8 10t04to0 noneWork Grews (Countv supervised)

07t31102
$2.50 '1st page $0.25 each

followinq paqePhotocopying Res 02-20

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

ChangesLEGAL CAPCHARGE AUTHORIZATION
CHARGE

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Community Development

Building Permit Plan Review

Building Valuation

Fee for Soecial lnsDection (2 hour Minimum)
Fee for lnsDedion/Reinsoection
Buildino Permits:

Fam Exemot Strudure Site Plan Review

EUILDING DIVISION

Electrical Permits

Mechanical Permits

Plumbing Permits

Manufactured Dwelling Storage Compliance Review

l\,lanufactured Dwelling Park, RV Park, & Organization
Camp

Manufactured and Prefabricated Structures

Development Surcharge (For Planning Services)

Building Permit Fire Life and Safety Review

Mowino of lots Salem IJGB
Weed Control:

Admin Fee for Permit Renewals
Pemil Transfer Fee
Refund Processino Fee
Post Conslruclion Slomweter Plan Revie-w
Miscellaneous:

Prescriolive Solar

Master Permit lnspection

Master Pemit Sign-up

Electrical Permit Plan Review

Res 22-0E

oAR 918-050-0100
Res 21-1O
Res 21-10

oRS 479.8710,
oRs 479.845,

oAR 918-050-0'120, OAR 918-309-
0000 Res 'l'l-'10

oAR 918-05G.0100, OAR 918-050-
0140

Res 2G08

oAR 918-05G.0100, OAR 918-050-
0150 Res 20-08

Res 22-08

oAR 918-60G.0005, OAR 918-650-
0000 Res 2G08

OAR 918-050-0130 Res 20-08

Res 1+08

oRS 455.210,
oAR 918-05G.0100

oAR 918-050-0100
oRS 455.210,

Res 1 1-10

Res 21-10
Res 21-10
Res 21-10
Res 22-O8

OAR 918-05G0180 Res 2'l-10

Res 21oAR 918-30$.0100
10

oAR 918-309-0100
Res 21-10

oRS 479.870,
oRS 479.845,

oAR 918-05C0120, OAR 918-309-
0000

Res 1G12

07t28121

07t28121

07t2al2'l
07t28121

07t27122

07t28t21

07t01t20

07to1tzQ

07t27t22

07to1t20

07to1t20

07t02t14

07t28t2'l

o6t29t11

07t28t21
07t28t21
07t28t21
07t27t22

07lo1t20

07t28t21

07t28t21

07t28t21

Cunent ICC

nla

BOC Resolution as per
State

none

none

none

none

$100.00

cost incuned with $100.00 minimum

Updated Table 1

s63 00

Table 4

Table 2

$1 19.1 1 (Please do not round)

Table 6

Table 5

0.'l% of valuation or Planning Check For Building Permit
fee lwhichever is oreaier'l

Updated Table 1

Updated Table 1

Updated Table 1

uodated Table 1

See Table 1

See Table 1

See Table 1

$625 00

Table 6

Updated Table 3

Updated Table 3

Updated Table 3

Updated Table 3

NEW FEE

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Community Development

Siandard
OnsiG Permits (uD to 1000 oal):

each 500 oallons
1st lOOO dallons

Commercial
Addiiional
Residential Site Evaluation
Site Evaluations:

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DIVISION

Field work
No fiel.l work

Renewal, Transfer, Reinstatement (Before permit
exoiresl:

for each 500 oallons
t lo to 'IOOO dallons
Commercial Plan Review:

Extra charge per pump
(exceDt sand filter & oressure)

Reinsoec{ion after I sl
Each additional 500 oallons
DFvalerind
Holdino Tanks
Steeo

Sand Filter
Redundant
Pressrrre
Grav Waier

AD

Allernalive Treatmenl Technolooies

Field work
No field work
Authorization Notice:

Minor
Maior

Repair:
Minor
Maior

Alteration:
Res 2+09

oaR 340

Res 24-Oq
Res 24-09

Res 24-Oq
Res 24-09
oAR 340

Res 24-09
Res 24-Og
oAR 340

Res 24-09

Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 2a-nq
Res ?4-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24Og
Res 24-09
Res 2a-Oq
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 2a-Oq
oAR 340

Res ?4-Og
Res 24-09
oaR 340

Res 24-09

oAR 3aO

Res 24-Og

Res 24-Og

o6t26t24

06t26t24

o6t26t24
06t26t24

o6t26t24
o6t26t24

06t26t24

o6t26t24
06126t24

o6t26t24

o6t26t24
o6t?6124
06t26t24
o6t26t24
06t2at24
o6t26t24
06t26t24
oat26t24
06t26t24
o6t26t24
06t26124
o6t26t24

06t26t24
oat26t24

o6t26t24
06t26t24

06t26t24

06t26t24

$569.00

s1.272.OO

s1 038 00

$182.00
$700.00

$700.00
$700.00

$536.00

$157 00

$66 00
$379_00

$66.00

s103.00

s80 00
$1.272.OO
$890.00

$1 038 00
$ 1 .038.00
$1.566.00

sl 038 00
$'t.27zOO
$461.00

s1.272.OO

$643.00

$165 00

$264.00
$551.00

$272.OO

$72.00

Cerlain fees include Sloo DEO fee

$72.00

sl'13.00
sl03 00

$'t 535 00
$704.00

sl 131 00
s1 131 00
s'1.535.00
$1.13'1.00

$'t 535 00
$567.00

$1 535 00
$1.535.00
sl 131 no

$191 00
$865_00

s666 00
$865.00

$743.00

s283 00

$391.OO
$706.00

$402.00
$/52.0O

$636.OO

$233.00

$379 00

$ t .602.00
$1.'184.00

st 502 00
$600.00

s1 602 00
$1.602.00
$1.184.00

$198 00
$909.00

$703 00
$909.00

$4 t 8.OO

$744.00

$430.00
$792.00

$672.OO

$255 00

$75.00

s4O6 00

$75.00

$11700
$107.00

$1 602 00
s742.OO

sl 184 00
$1 184 00

$7E3.00
s306.00

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Community Development

Pre-licensed before event 2-3 Dav

Other Onsite Permittino Fees:

't6-50
o-15

Resiaurants: (licensed on an annual basis)
Full SeNe (# of seats)

Licensed Facilities:

Holding Tank lnspeciion

Altemative System lnspection

Annual Hardship Evaluation, iffield visit required

Existing System Evaluation Report Fee

Each additional vehicle

PumDer Truck lnsoection
FiIIer RGF ATT
Annual Report Evaluation Fee for Commercial Sand

Annual Report Evaluation Fee for Holding Tank
Fvalualion

31-40 units
21-30 units
I 1-20 units
1-'10 units

Vendind -#ofunits

Mobile Unit
Warehouse

October - December

Full Year
I imite.l Setuice
Each reinsoec'tion after lst insoection

ommrssarv

License Reinstatement

Oct I - Dec 31 (1l4veet\
151+

51-150

Temoorarv Restaurant ODerational Plan Review
TemnoraN fdr I i.ense.l Mobile t lnil
Benevolenl
Licensed at event
Pre-licensed lntemittent and Seasonal

Prsli@nsed before evenl 1 Dav
Temoorarv Restaurants

over 75 unils
5'l-75 rhits
41-5O units

oRs 624.020
sB I (2019)

oAR 340
Res 24-09

oAR 340
Res 24-09

oAR 340
Res 24-09

oAR 340
Res 24-09

oAR 340
Res 24-09

OAR 3aO Res 24-Og

oAR 340
Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 2A-Oq
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

oAR 624 020 SB 28 2019

oRs624020 SFl282019
oAR 524 020 SB 28 2019

H831s6 (2003)
Res 2+09

Res 24-09
oRS 624020 SB 28 2019

SB282019 Res24-09
oRS 624.020

H83156 (2003) Res 0$18

Res 04-1 9
Res 2a-Oq
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-Og

oRS 624 SB 2E 201 9
ORS 624 650 Res 14-OB

Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

oRs 624.020 SB 28 2019

oRS 624.630
Res 24-Oq
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

06t26t24

o6t26t24

o6t26124

06t26124

06t26t24

06t26t24

06t26t24

o6t26t24

06t26t24

06t26t24
06126t24
06t26t24

06t26t24
06t26t24

06t26t24

06t26t24

o6t26t24
06t2at24

07/30/03

oat04to4
0,6126t24
o6t26t24
o6t2at24

o7lo3/19
07lo2t14
06t26t24
06t26t24
o6t26t24
06t26t24
o6t26t24

oato4to4
o6t26t24
o6t26t24
o6t26t24

$31.00

$770.00
i700.00

$600 00
530.00

$396.00

$544.00

$340wiih field visit / $103
no field visit

$659.00

$52.00

103.00

$62.00

i320.00
)o oo

$200 00
140.OO

$90.00

$255.OO
1E0.00

none

$335.00

none
s350 00

License fee plus

$100.oo/month late

100.00
925 00

NA
none
75.00

s75 00
,50.00

ORS CAP
s330.oo

$582.00

$376 with field visit / $121 no field visil

$762.00

$60.00

$1 19.00
$71.00

$36.00

$112.00

$345.00

$157.00

s36'l oo

License fee plus $100.00/month late

50% discount
s793 00
$721.00
$618 00
$546.00

M12.00

$100.oo

s25 00
s42.00
s118.00

s81.00
s81.00

Sss.oo

See ORS 624.630
s340 00
$330.00
$309.00

$206 00
$ 144.00
$93.00

s276 00
$185.00

$1 23.00
$73.00

$37.00

s830 00
$755.00
s647 00
$572.00

$440.00

$6'16.00

$389 with field visit / $125 no fleld
visit

$802.00

$62.00

s58 00

s356 00
$346.00
s324 00
s216 00
s15'1.00
sc7 00

$289 00
s 194.00

$1 17-00

$361.00

$162.00

s378 00

$45.00
$122.00

$85 00
$85.00

NEW FEE

Appendix A



Master Fee schedule 2024-2025 Community Development

With existino sewaoe svstem evaluation

Serve Onlv
Preo Site

School Food Service

Dav Care
Red & Rreakfasi
Oroanizaiional CamD

101+
51 -1 00
1-50

Tourist Accommodations (# of rooms or spaces)

Addiiional Dool or sDa at same location

Swimming Pool / Spa

Food Handler Reolacemenl Card
Food Handler Card

Plrnnind A6bllcetion Fleview

lnitial construction mobile unit
lnilial conslruction limiled seruim reslaurant
Initial construc{ion warehouse
lnitial conslruction commissary
lnilial construction bed and breaKasi
lnitial constnrcjion full seruie reslaurant
Remodel other than full service restaurant

Remo.lel flrll seruice reslaurant

Plan Reviews for Restaurants/Tourist Facilities:

Wilh brivate sources for limnsed facilitv

Fvahralion and techni€l assistanm
Evalualion samole and techniml assistance

Water Svstems

Reinsoec{

Reilnal Pro@ssino Fee
Fee for seruice not lisied (fee Der hour)

Fee oer doo. exceedino 10 doos
Fee Der doo, not exceedinq 10 doqs
Reinslalemenl of License
Aoolication Fee
Kdnnel I icense

Food handler studv ouide

Res 2rLO9

Res 2zLO9
Res 24-09

ORS 624.630 Res 22-08
oRS624020 S8282019
ORS 446.425 Res 22-08

Res 22-08
Res 22-08
Res 22-08

oAR 333-029-01 1 5, ORS 446.320

oRs &8.035
sB I2019

Res 24Og

oRS 624.630 SB 28 201 9

Res 24-09
FIes 24-Og

Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 24-Og
Res 24-09

Res 22-08
Res 22-OB
Res 24-Og
Res 24-09

Res '19-1O
Res lr1-08

oRS 624.570

07t27t22

06t26t24
o6t26t24

07t27t22
07t27t22

07t27122
07t27t22
o7t2u22

07to3t19

07to3t19

07to3t13

06t26t24

07to3t19
07loa19
07to3t19
07to3t19
07t03t19
07to3t19
07lo3t'19
07to3t19

06t26t24
o6t26t24
o6t26t24
o6t26t24

o6t26t24

o6t26t24
o6t26t24

07127t22
07127t22
o6t26t24
06t26124

07to3t19
07to2t'14

$1OO.OO + $3.Oo/space

none
none
none

none
$200.00

none
none
none

60.007o

$275.00

none
none

none

s400.00
$220.00

$150 00
$240.00

$'190 00
$400.00

$100 00
$225.00

none
none
none
none

none
none

none
none
none
none

$206.00
*2A) OO

$327 +$1 -72soae for soaces 101+
$228 + $2.40/soae for sDaes 51-100

$87 + $3.00/soace

$192.00

$320.00

$240.00

$190 00
s400.00
s'too oo
$225.00

ql 17 00
S87.oo + lab fee

s117.00

q14q oo+lah feF

S14g oo
s184.00

9)?) oo

s1 75 00

Sss.oo
5150.00

s5.00

q11 oo
s81.00

s141.00

$3 00
$5.00

$10.oo

$49.00

s400.00
$220.00

s'|50 00

$121 00
$9O 00 + lab fee

$121.00

S1 54 Oo+lab fee

s1 54 00
$190.00
s230 00

$84.00
$146.00

$51.00

$54.00
$157.OO

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Community Development

Resource Zonino Districi (EFU. TC. F/F)

Communications Tower
Hdme Oa-dhalidn / Cottade lnarlrslru
Conditional tlse

Floodplain Letter of Map Revision (hearing required)

Plan Amendment wilh One Exceotion
With Plan Amendment
Zone Chanoe Onlv
Zone Chande

t IGB Fvdansion
Each Additional Exeotion
Goal Exceotion Onlv (one onlv)
I edislativc Amendmenl
Each Additional Exceotion
With One Exceotion
Wilhdrlt Fvccnlion
ComDrehensive Plan Amendment

Feel
PLANNING DIVISION (Does not include EH Review

Ministerial (Mutual Consenil

proDertv I ine Adiustment Adminislrative
Prcoertv Line Adiuslment

Recognizing lmproperly Formed Parcel

Planned t lnil DeveloDment Final Mao Check
Planned [Jnit Develooment
Exceotion to Subdivision Ordinance Standard
Subdivision Final MaD Check
Subdivision
Final Partition Plel Revie-w
Non-resource Zonino District

Partif idnrSuhdivision

All olher hearino reolrired
All other without a hearino

Winery (with Full Service Resturant More than 25
davs)

Commercial Activity in Coniunction with Farm Use

Solid Wasie Disposal Site

Commercial Power Generatino Facilities

Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 24-Og

Res 24-09

Fles 24-Oq
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-Og
Res 2zl-09

Res 24-Og

Res 24-09
Res 24-Og

Res 24-09

Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-Oq
Res 24-09

Res 24-Oq
Res 24-09

Res 2+09

Res 24{9

Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 24-09

06t26t24

o6t26t24
06t26t24

o6t26t24

06126t24
06t26t24
06t26t24

o6t26t24
06t26t24
06t26t24
o6t26124
06t26t24

o6t26t24

o6t26t24
o6t26t24

o6t26124

06t26t24
06126t24
o6t26t24
06126t24
o6t26t24
o6t?6124
06t26t24
o6t26t24

o6t26t24
o6t26t24

06t26t24

06t26t24

06t26t24

o6t26t24 none
none
none

none

none
none
none

none
none
none
none
none
none
none

none
none

none

none
none
none
none
none
none
none
none

none
none

none

none

none

$2.890.00

$815.00

s7 500 00
s2.o95 00
$5.510.00

s2 840 00
$2.095.00
$5.510.00

$2 890 00

32 765 + S3O oer lol fee
$3.'t80.00
$1.145.00

S2 765 + S3O oer loi fee
$200.00

$1 125 00
$1.125.00

$2.325.00

$875 00

$2,150.00

$930.00

Cost of Service with $1,625 Deposit

$2 150 00
s2.310.00
$930.00

$2,730.00

$7.'100.00

$4 025 00

$90 00
$570.00

Cost of Service with $1,625 Deposit+ flnal PP Review

$2,257.00

$976.00

Cost of Service with $1,705
DeDosit

$2257 00
$2.425.00
$976.00

$2,236.00

$7.455.00

$4 225 00
$2.982.00

$7.875_00

$2 200 00
$5.785.00
s2 9R2 00
$2 200 00
$5.785.00

$3 035 00

$220 00
$598.00

Cosi of Service wilh $1,705
Deposit+ final PP Review

$855.00

$2 903 + S3? oer lol fee
s44 t.00

$1.202.00

S2 9O3 + $32 oer lol fee
$210.00

sl 1Ro oo
$1 180 00

s2.44'l.OO
$920 00

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Community Developm€nt

ReDlacemenl Dwellinq (Forest Zone)

Fam Processino Facilitv
Similar use Decision
School or Church

Winery (with 5 event ministerial license if included in
aoolication)

t ltilitv Facilitv /not communicaiions iower)
Fam Siand
Home Occuoation (not CUP)
Billboards lnot CLlPl
Wind Tower Tvoe ll

Comm{rnicalion Tower
Land ljse Oeierminalion

Reolacemenl Dwellino (Fam Zone\
Reolacement Dwellino

Bevond 30 davs of eYniralion
Within 30 davs of exDiration

Renewal - HardshiD Dwellino
Not in Resource Zone
EFU zone
Foresl / Fam Foresl Zones

Hardshio Dwellino
Wilh Hearind - Hidh VakF Soils
No Hearino

Lot of Record (Dwelling) - Determination (Farm
Forestl

Non-fam dwellino
Sales Caoabilitv. Small Tract HV
Fore$ Dwellino lTemolale Test)

Farm Dwelling ($80,000 on H.V., $40,000 non-H.V.,
Accessorv Farm. Familv Farm HelD)

Dwellinos
Winfl 5 Ye-er Fvent Pemit

Solid Waste Disposal Siie

FloodDlain Develooment
Floodolain Detemination no hearino
Model airolane lakeoff.n.l landind siie

No Hearind Reouired
Hearino Reouired

Nonconformind llse

Parcel Sialus Delemination

Administrative Review Site Plan Review / Amendments

Out UGB (exceot as listed elsewhere)
ln UGB (except as listed elsewhere)
Admin lleview

Res 24-09

Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 2A-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 22-OB
Res 22-08

Res 24-09
Res 24-Og
Res 24-09

Res 2a-Og
Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 24-Og
Res 24-09

Res 22-08

Res ?4-Oq

Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 2+09
Res 2r'-Oq

Res 2rt09
Res 24-09

Res 24-Og

Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 24-Og

Res 24-Oq
Res 24-Og

o6t26124

o6t26t24
06t26t24

06t26t24

o6t26t24
o6t26t24
06t26124
o6t26t24
06t26124
o6t26t24

07t27t22
07t27t22

06t26t24
o6t26t24
06t26t24

06t26t24
o6t26t24

06t26t24
06t26t24
06t26t24

07t27122

o6t26124

06t26t24

o6t26t24
o6t26t?4
o6t26t24
o6t26t24

06t26124
06126t24

o6t26t24

06t26!24

06126t24

06t?qt24
06t26124

none
none
none

none

none
none
none
none
none
none

none

none
none

none
none
none

none
none

none
none
none

none

Nm

none
none
none

none
none

none

none

none
none

$1.920.00

s570.00
s2 045 00

$2.325.00

s882 00

s2.470.00

st 125 00

$882.00

NEW

Cost of Service with $1,625 Deposit

$635.00
$605.00

s320 00
$660_00
$320.00

s660 00

$930.00

s605 00
$485.00

s430 00
$375.00

$420 00
$2.470.00

$2.470.00
$365.00

$37s.00

$320.OO
$365.00

$495.00

s375 00

$75.00

$20 00

NEW
$480.00

s605 00

$q76 00

Cost of Service with $1,705
Deoosit

s667 00
$635.00

$336 00
$693.00
$336.00

s6c3 00

$976.00

$1 18't O0

$510.00

s451 00
$394.00
$598.00

s2 147 00

$383.00

9394.00

s336 00
$383_00

$520.00
$393.00

$5(M OO

$735.00

$861 00

$2.441.00

$926 00

$2 593 00
$2.0'16.00

sl 181 00

$926.00

9441.00

s2 593 00

s2.593.00

NEW FEE

Appendix A



Master Fe€ Schedule 2O2+2O25 Community Development

ZC & CP Annual Subscriotion Fee (oaDer onlv)

FloodDlain Variance bv Buildino Official
Full Variance
Adminislrative Variance
Variance

Commercial
Residential

Plennind Check for Euildind Pemit

Historic Building Alteration or Removal (Hearing
Reouiredl

Fast Track (excluding CUP, based on staff availability)

Fee for seruices not lisied 12 hour minimum)
Peer Review
Pre.aoolication Conference
Plus Leoal Ad Publishino {if needed\
Re-Notice fat aooli€nt's reouest)
Extensions
Seruice Fees

Land Use Board of Appeals remand reconsideration

Anneal - Hcarinds Boaiv aiecision
ADoeal - Plannino Director decision
Aooeals
Ministerial (rcw seruice\
Sinole dav aoritourism event
Site Dlan \ Conditions of aooroval review

I and t lse mmoalibilitv sion off {l t ICS\
Sionificant Resources Manaoement Plan
Ministerial

Post Measure 37/49 land use - cost of application plus
special research fee indicated

Measure 49 Vesiino Delemination (nol land use)
Measure 37149 Processino Claim
Mdasrrre 37149

Refund Processing Fee

Mao Cooies {see GIS for all mao charoesl

Como Plan & Man
Zonino Ordinance

Request for Hearing determination (deposit, fee based
on actual cost, applicant may receive a refund)

Plannino lefter wiih no research
Research (2 hour minimum)

Res 2+09
Res 24-Og
Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 24-Oq

Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 22-08
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 22-OB
Res'19-'10

Res 24-Og
Res 24-09
Res 24-Og

R€s44-Og

Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 24-Og
Res 06-14

Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 24-Oq
Res 24-09

ORS 215.416.11.b Res 1$10

Res 20-08
Res 24-09

BOC

06t26t24

06t26t?4
06t26t24
06t26t24

06t26t24

06t26124

6t26t2024
o7130/03
06/25lO8
07t27t22
o6t26t24
06t26t24

06126t24

07t27t22
07i03/19

06t26t24
06t26t24
06t26t24

s7t27m

o6t26t24
o6t26124

6t26t2024

6t26t2024
oE/09/06

6t26t2024

6t2612024
6126t2024
6t26t2024

07/03/19

07to1t20
6t26t2024

nla

none

none
none
none

none
none

none

none

none

none
none
none
none
none
none

none

none
none

none
none
none

F€F€

none
none

none

none
none
none

none

$315.00

$2,275.00

s2 470 00
$250.00

NEW
$88.00

$165 00

+165€0

$42.00
$82.00

sg30 00
s2 470 00
$420.00

$165 00
s82 00

$445.00

sl 555 00

$55.00 base processing fee plus stafftime

$325.00
9325 00
$325.00

$ 1 25.00/hr

(2 hour minimum)

$125 OO/hr

Cost of Service
$100.00 (1/2 credited to application fee)

Cost of Seruice
$199.00

$1RO OO

s120.oo
$'131 .00
$220 00

Remove

$44 00
$86.00

sa71 00
s2 593 00
s441.00

$86 00

$330.00

s341 00
s341 00

$131.00/hr

$131 Oo/hr

s208.00
9108.00

$2,389.00

$2 593 00

$467.00

$1.632.00

$54.00 base processing fee plus
staff time

$341.00

NEW FEE

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Community Development

Owners Label List (< '1.000 tax lots)

Slree-t Namind / Renamino
Wineru Event Pemit 5 Year

Floodplain Developmeni Permit for Building Permits

Miscellaneous:

Semnd Hand / Junk Dealem

Motor Vehicle Division (dealer, wrecking, junk yard)

Business License

Ministerial Land Use License (Not Land Use Decision)

Wineru 5 vear license
Licenses:

Countv Zonino Ordinance (CD-Rom)

Comblex I and I lse Tesl

Land Capability Test - Map & list of owners M 1 mile

Template Test - Map & list of owners W 160 acre block

Buffer Analvsis - Mao & list of owners

Soils Analysis - Geographical overlay and statistical
summaru

Land Use action not lisied in cunent schedule

Election Sign6

Renewal or temporary license

Chanoe in ownershiD localion or Drivilede
Orioinal license
OLCC Liouor, Mariiuana License
Name / Address Chanoe
TrtvPlind Sh6w
Circus

Per vear
Per dav

f)ance Halls
Res 24-09

Res 2+09

By Deparlmeni

Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 2409

Res 20-08
Res 2O-O8

Res 2O-O8

Res 2G08

Res 20-08

Res 20-08

Res 20-08

Res 24-09

Res 22-08

Om 88-26
Res 89-17

oRS 471.166
Res 24-09

oRs471 166
oRS 471.166

Res 24-09
Rcs 2a-Oq
Res 24-09
Res 2zl-09

Res 24-09

6t?6t2024

07t27t22
6t26t2024

6t26t2024

6.t26t2024

6126t2024

6t26t2024

6t26t2024

o7toll20
oTto'120
07to1t20

07ro1t20

071o1t20

07to1t20

07to1t20

6t26t2024

04/05/89

07r27122

nla
nla

6126t2o24
6t26t2024
6t2612024
6t26t2024

none

none
none

none

none
none

none

none

none

none

none
none
none

none

none

none

none

none

$35.00

$75.00
$100.00

none
none
none

$160.00

$25.OO
$190.00

$45.00

$45.00

s25_00

$25.00

$650.00 staff $2,325.00 Hearing

$435

$1 19.00

No charge

$20.00

saos 00
$578.OO
$410.00

s2a5 00

$140.00

$1 'r5.00

$1 15.00

New

$682.00 staff $2,441.00 Hearing

$877

$1 25.00

sa45 00
s606 00
430_00

145.00

$120.00

$120.00

$489 00

NEW FEE

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2O24-2O25 District Attorney

Diversion costs

none $0.00-$350.00oRs 135.891
Res 03-18

07t30103Felony

09/08/99 none $0.00-$250.00Misdemeanor
oRS 135.891

Res 99-17
none

PaDer Discoverv Fees
none $20.00 + | 0.30 per paqeRes 23-09Retrieval Fee
none $0.30/paqeRes 23-09Supplemental Reports

Electronic Discoverv Fees

none $13.00 + $0.25 per pageRes 23-09Retrieval Fee- less than 1 00 pages

none $76.00 + $0.25 per pageRes 23-09
S0.2sioaoenoneSuoolemental ReDorts - All cases Res 23-09

ADDITIONAL FEE for duplication of:

none +Res 05-2'l 07t20t05PhotooraDhs
07t19t23 none $4.00/paqeRes 23-09Color Copies
07t19t23 noneCD (700mm:4.7 ob:8/5 ob) Res 23-09

Res 23-09 07t19123Blue Rav
07t19t23 none $16.00DVD Res 23-09

Res 23-09 07t19123 noneFlash Drive 4GB
noneRes 23-09 07t19t23Flash Drive 8GB

s51.0007t19t23Flash Drive 16 GB Res 23-09
Res 23-09 07t19t23Flash Drive 32GB

$101 .00Flash Drive 64GB Res 23-09 07t19t23
$151 .0007t19t23Flash Drive 128GB Res 23-09

161Flash Drive 256 GB Res 23-12
$175.00Res 23-1 21 TB Drive
$200.00Res 23-1 22 TB Drive

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT
CHARGE

No ChangesLEGAL CAPAUTHORIZATIONCHARGE

Appendix A



2024-2025 Master Fee Schedule - Polk County Fair Event Center Appendix A

$ 1 .500.00

$100.00

Remove
Remove
Remove

$300.00

s1.000.00

sl 000 00

$50.00

$1.250.00

$75.00

$700_00

$325.00

$300.00

$500.00

$1_500_00
s300 00

$625.00

$1.500.00
$300 00
s450 00
s750 00

st 500 00
s300 00
s400 00

$7S
$€ese
s400-oo

$1.000.00
s950 00

$40.00

$1 50.00

$1.500.00
s300 00

$250.00

s50 00

$1.500.00

none
none

none
none
n€n€
n€ne

none

none

none

none

none
none
none
none

none

asareareasare

07t28t21
07 t)at)1
07t2at21
07l2al21

06126118
07127122
07tr7t22

07t20t10
oal2F,lla
07127122

06t26t24
oat tS
06/26I+8
wl*14

06t26118

06t26t24

o6l26ha

07t28t22
07l2al22
07t)al))

06126124

07t20t10

6t26t2014

07t)ot'to
o7l30/o3
06126124
06t26t24

07to1t16

are from a.m.rental

Res 18-13

Res'18-13

Res 21-1 0

Res 21-10
Res 2'l-1O
Res 21-10

Res 05-21
Res 18-13
Res 22-08
Res 22-08

Res 05-21
Res 18-13
Res 22-08
Res 24-Og
Reslg 13
Res 18 13
R€S++SA

Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 24-09

Res 18-13

Res 24-09

Res 21-10
Res 21-1 0
Res 21-10

Res 24-09

Res 05-21
Res O3-'18

)inino Rooms (bothl Kitchen not included

Plavoround- oatio & restrooms

Cleanino deoosit / almhol
Cleanino deoosit no alcohol

Seruino alcohol

No Alcohol
Alcohol

No alcohol
Alcohol

Buildino B (43 x 100)

Non Alcohol
Servino alcohol
. ouira / Round DaneoG Ua to, h6urs
Souaro / Roun.l fJaneers t heurs us te g heurs
Souare / R6und Dancers g hssrs er mer6

Sheep Barn, Hog Barn, Goat Bays or Beef Bays
(user provides own bedding and hauls it off grounds
when done)
Cleaninq deposiUalcohol

Cleanino deoosit

Patio Area

Cleanino deoosit / alcohol
Cleanino deoosit no alcohol

Kitchen (does not include freezer / cooler)
Freezer/cooler rental charge is $50/first day and
$2sleach additional dav

Floral Buildino
Cleanino deoosit / alcohol
Cleanino deoosit no alcohol

Fairorounds Rental Charoes

Earlv ooenind for all buildinds before 8:00am
Main Building (does not include kitchen or
freezer/coolerl

Cleanind deoosil / almhol
Cleanind debosit no alcohol
No alcohol

Meetino Room #1 (old office - 14 x 20)

One Dining Room (20 x 75) or
Textile Room (20 x I'18)



2024-2025 Master Fee Schedule - Polk County Fair Event Center

Per nioht oer vehicle /includes dumo)

No alcohol

Cleanino deoosit no alcohol
Cleanino deoosiUalcohol

BuildinqC(80X80)

Overnight parking Fees (stays limited to fourteen
consecutive devs\

Seruino Alcohol
No Alcohol

Entire Grounds
Tractor [Jse (based on availabilitv)

eruino Alcohol
No Alcohol

Cleanino deoosit no alcohol
Cleanino deoosil/alcohol

Arena

South (142x32)
West front (135 x E0)

Parkino Lot

Alcohol

Entire Grounds
Additional davs - Der dav
Nlain Buildino - With kitchen & freezer/cooler

Additional days - per day
Main Buildino - With kitchen
Additional days - per day
Main Buildino - Without kitchen
Overnioht oarkino Per nioht

(Rates cover buildings usage and RV spaces from
Thursdav noon to Sundav noon)

RV Group Rental Fees

Fl Der lenoth of item stored

Storage Fees (storage season begins 9/1 and ends
4/30.)

Per nioht oer tent

Res 18-13
Res 05-21

Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 24-09
Res 21-1 0
Res 21-1 0
Res 1 5-14
Res 15-14

Res 11-10

Res 'l 1-10

Res 24-09
Res 18-13

Res 21-1 0

Res 18-13
Res 16-12
Res 22-08

Res 22-08
Res 22-08
Res 22-08
Res 1 7-1 1

Res 24-09

Res 22-08
Res 17-1 1

oBlzF,l'lg
07120110

06t26124
06t26t24

06126124
07128121

07t28t21
06t24t15
06124115

o6t29t11
o6t29t11

06t26124

07l2al21
06t26t18
07lo1l16
07127122

07127122

07t27122
07127122

06t28t17

06126124

07127122

06t28t17

none
none

none
none
none
none
none
none

none

none
none

$500.00
s500.00

$2.500_00

$400.00
$600.00

s700.00
s400.00

$300 00
sl 500 00

$1.500.00
$300.00

$1.200.00
$20.00

$14.00

$20.00
$25.00

$5.500.00
$3.000.00

$30/horrr
$1,500.00

$3,000.00
$350.00

$1,200.00
$400,00

$1.000.00

$7.000.00
$5.000.00

s50 00

$15.00

Appendix A



2024-2025 Master Fee Schedule - Polk Gounty Fair Event Center

Stage Pieces (each) not available off grounds
Metal Barrlers (eachl Not available olf qrounds

Senior Season Pass
Senior Day Pass (62/older)
Adult Season Pass
Aduft fiav Pess

Fair Admission

Food Concession Booth (10x10)
Additional 220 outlet
Additional 1 10 outlet
Outside soace - orovide own coverino (1 0x1 0)
Booth attached to Arts/Crafts & Flotal n2rt2\
lnside Buildino (8x'10)

Fair Booth Space

Entrv Shed

Picnic Tables
Dump station fees
Tables - each

Tables - each (taken off grounds) $1 00 deposit
required

Chairs - each
Bleachers (each) not available otf orounds

Parking - per car

vurgr

Fair camoino

Junior Season Pass

Junior Oav Pass (6 + olderl

Res 22-08

Res 22-O8
Res 21-10

Res '15-'14
Res 1 2-1 O

Res I 2-1 O

Res 24-09
Res 24-09
Res 24-09

Res 21-10
Res 21-10
Res 07-1 I
Res 07-1 9

Res 18-13
Res 15-14
Res 07-19

Res 00-1 8

Res 07-19

Res 21-'10

Res 22-08

Res 22-08

Res 22-08

Res 22-08
07t27122

07t27t22
06t28123

0'6124115

07t11112
07l11l'l?
06t26t24
06t26124
06126124

07l)4121
07t2at21
07t1ato7
07t18to7
06126118

o6t24t15
07l18lo7

10t04too
07t18to7

07t28t21

07127122

06128123

07127122

07t27t22

none

none
none
none

none
none
none
none
none

none
none

none

none

none
none

s25 00
$175.00
s200.00
s225.00

$15.00
$10.00

$6.00
$10.00

$1.00
$50.00

$0.00

$1 50.00
$24.00

$8.00

$20.00
$8.00

$30.00
$10.00

18o/o

S75 o0 - $10o olus
s'too 00

s200 00
$10.00
$10.00

$200.00
$225.00
$250.00

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Finance/Tax

TREASURER
Reiurned check charoes

07t27t22 none $30.00Base charoe oer check Res 22-08
07127t22 none $30.00lne iax accounl Res 22-08

s6.00Res 22-08 07t27t22 noneAdditional tax accounts (each accounl)
$30.00Res 09-15 07t01109 noneStoo oavment charoe

TAX COLLECTOR
none s52.00oRS 311.633 06126118Personal Prooertv Warrant Fee
none Actual CostoRS 312.120Foreclosure Title Search Fee

none
570 of total tax &

interest publishedoRS 312.110Foreclosure Penalty

FINANCE

07t01t10 none $25.00Replacement W-2 for lost, deslroyed, or never received
due lo address chanoe

IRS

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

LEGAL CAPCHARGE NoAUTHORIZATION CHARGE
URRENT

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 General Services

r-1 Hr min

IRS Rate01t01112 IRSPersonal Mileaoe Reimbursement tRs

INFORMATION SERVICES
Removelnt€+F€+*c€€€s€harg€s;

07t27t22 none $30.00Res 22-08Flash Drive

$'120lhr- 1 HrminRes 24-09 06126124Non-Slandard Requests for lnformation & Services

GIS FEES

Standard Survev / Taxlot Maps
none $1.00/oaqeRes 0'l-21 08t29101Tax lots/Survevs/Plats (8.5x1 1 )
none S2.00/oaoeRes 09-15 07101109Tax

s't0.00Res 20-08 07t01t20Tax lots/Survevss/Plats (18x24 to scale)

Maos from GIS
$10.00 + Hourlv RateRes 20-08 07t01120Custom Mao (Smaller than 24x24
$20.00 + Hourlv RateRes 20-08 07t01120 nonecustom Laroe format Mao (24x24 or Biqqer)

GIS Services

S120/hr- 1 HrminNon-Standard Requests for lnformation & Services

PAYROLL

none $25.00tRsReplacement W2 due to lost, destroyed, or never
received due to an address chanqo

Maps from GIS
10.00 eachCountv Road map

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT
CHARGE

NEW CHARGELEGAL CAPCHARGE AUTHORIZATION

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Juvenile

JUVENILE
none $0.00Probation Supervision Fee (One time fee) Res 22-08 07t27t22

$0.00Res 22-08 07t27t22Formal Accountability Agreement (FAA) Supervision Fee

07t27t22 $0.00Sanction Court Suoervision Fee Res 22-08
07t27t22 none $0.00Restitution Proqram - ODOT Res 22-08

$0.00Res 22-08 07t27t22 noneUA Fees
07t27t22 $0.00Res 22-08Oral Swab
07t27t22 $0.00Eto Fee (Alcohol) Res 22-08

$0.00Res 22-08 07t27t22 noneExDunoment Fee
07t27t22 none $0.00Res 22-08Communitv Service Work Fee (one time fee)

none
$2.50 1st page

$0.25 each
additional oaoe

Res 12-10 07t1'U12Photocopying

07t27t22 none $0.00Electronic Monitorinq Res 22-08
s0.00Res 22-08 07t27t22JDH Stav Charoe

07t27t22 $0.00Courtesv SuDervision (one Res 22-08
07t27t22 $0.00Limited Supervision (one time fee) Res 22-08

$0.00Res 22-08 07t27t22Emancioation Fee

LAST
ADJUSTMENT

CURRENT
CHARGE

No ChangesLEGAL CAPCHARGE AUTHORIZATION

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Public Health

$475-$1 500

s'110-$350

$2'1.96-$250

'13.55$

$0-s700'

140.18$
19.39$
34 50s
2',t 46s

*oer oublished State fees

$412

$67.96 - $140.18
$138.17 -$236.40

$230.12 - $339.68
$339.93 - $519.06
$458.47 - $653.16
$367.24 - $483.65
$1 I 9.57-$357.81

262.OOs

$448.24-$726.21

$232.12-$300.39
$324.06-S653.16

$64.61

cost

none
none
none
none
none
none
none

cost

cost
cost
cost

none

21.96 ruFC ONLY)

cost
cost
cosi
cost

$25 00

none

06126118

0612611A

06/26l'18

06t26t18
06t26t18
06126124

0612611A

06t26t18
o6t2d1a
06126l1A

06126na

06t2611a

06t26t1A
06t26t18
06t26na
06t26i1a
06t26t1A

07to1t16

06126l1A

06126t18

Bv Deoartment

Bv Deoartment

Bv Deoartment

Bv DeDartment

Bv Deoartment
Bv Deoartment

By Department
Bv Department
Bv Deoartment

By Department

Bv Deoartment

Bv Deoartment

Bv Deoartment

Bv Deoartment
Bv Deoartment
Bv Deoartment

oAR 333-01't-0340

OHA/DMAP

Bv Deoartment
By Depariment
Bv Department

n Testino

Condvloma Treatment

Svohilis

Tarqeted case manaqement home visits

lmmunizations

STI Visit

HIV
Raoicl HIV
GC/CT Lrrine Test

Vital Records
Certified copies of birth or death certificates

Home Visitinq

Exams - New and Established Clients
Minimal - New (99201) Est. (9921'l)

Brief - New (992021 Est. a992l2l
Limited - New (99203) Est. (99213)

Comorehensive - New {99204) Est- (99214)

Como / Hioh Comolex - New (99205) Est. {992t51
Preventative visit 499384-993961

Education and Counselinq (99401-99404)

Bundled RH Visit fi1015)

Procedures

Contraceptive Capsule lnseruRemoval/Reinsertion (1 1981-l 1983)

IUD/lUS lnsertion/Removal (58300-583011

lniection theraoeutic,/oroDhvlactic/diaonositic 1963721

Druqs and Supplies
Miscellaneous Druos

CURRENT CHARGECHARGE



Master Fee schedule2024-2025 Public Works

W6* ln ROW R.insnFdidn Fee

Plans Review / Construction lnspection / Testing

f^r.awiaw/inc^adi^n crtui...\
Preliminary Development Fee (Engineering) - (County may credit a portion of this fee
Amess Culved lnslallation

Ddvaw2v / A..F<. Permit

Public t and C6mrr PEseruation Fund

ill Snaad 7^^. lnv.cti^.ti^h Renile.,

Cosi Share 5Oo/. Landowner Petition
Cost Shere initieted bv 750l. I endowner Bindino Commilment Affidavits
Cosl Share initiated bv BOC resolulidn
Privafe Mrintenrnce Adreemenl

TdnS T.mh Pem^v2l / lnct.ll.ti^n /nar <i^nl

Tnnq D-lmil /nar ai^h\
Sion Damaoe/Reolacemenl Fee
Rdrd Namind/Name Chende
Chrndp nf Add.Pss

P^'d \/.^.1i^^ FAA /^"hli. h.a.i.^ n^t r.^rri.ad\

TEnch^d.+i^. Da'fiil
Soecial Fvent LosUDamaoed Sion
fdoser lhan 60 davs orior to the event)
Special Event Pemit Late Fee

Special Event Permit

Re-check Fec - field
Rr-chrck Fee - dtrce
Per l6t / R'rild;nd / Rld.k Fre

Plat & Field Check Fee

Re-check Fee - otrce

Plat & Field Check

Map Check

qldav^a ffi.a

Fee on Land Transfer Document

Filino Fee

I aroe Fomai Pdnts

Affidavits Filina Fee

p^.t-M^nlmant R^hd /Tvhc I intcd^.\

Per lol / Buildind / Block Fee
Plat and Field Check Fee
Filino Fee
Conddminilrm and C6m.t.ru Phls

P C Code 30 110&150
P C Code 30 '110
P C Code 30 11O

oRs ala r70
R.< 23-Oq

6t26t2018

Res'i2-10

County Road Standards

By Department

PC Code31 110

Res 24-Og

Res 24-09

Om 87-17

Qac ,Anq

oRs 368 031

Ree 24-OC

ORn R5-5/Rrq 24-Oq

Res 17-1 i

Pac {4-14

Res 1S14

Res 24-09

Res'15-14
Res 15-14
Res 15-14

Res 24-09

Res 15-14

Res 24-09

't0t04to0

07 t11112

o6t26t24
o6t26t)a
07t03t19

o6t24115
o696t1g
n7t19t9?

06/26/18

07t11t12

o6t2611A

06t24t15

06t26t24

06t26t?4

G12L|15

06t26t24

06/09/05

w

06t28t17
06t?4t15
66ttu1s

o6t24t15
o6t24t't5
o6t24t15

06t26t24

none

none

none

none

none

$10.00

none

none

none

none

none

none

none

s225 00
s350

sl ooo oo

s8 50
s300 00

$100.00

Per Fomula **
g5O OO Minimum

srs 00
s75 00

5% Enginee/s estimate
$250 Minimum

$750.00

s250 00
s250 00

3150 00

S160 Oo/h.

gao OO/h.

s75.00

$10.00

s250 00
s50 00

go oo

$35.00
S3OO Oo/oin

S150 OO/6in

$160 oo/hr
S80 00/hr

s25 00

$550.00

s150 00

$'160.00/hr

$250.00

sloo oo

s300 00
s300 00

s175 00

$,1OO.OO FOR FIRST 3 SHEETS AND $25.00

$175 00

s350 00

$'175 00

$575.00 FOR FIRST 3 SHEETS AND $25,00
FOR FACH ADDITIONAI SHFFT

s175 00

$275.00 FOR FIRST 3 SHEETS AND $25,00

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule2024-2025 Public Works

Notes for Suruey Offie Fees:
1) Plats in the City Of Salem are charged filing and r@rdinq fees onlv, @llected by
2) Plats and Affidavits are subiect to the Cle*s Gcordinq fees in addition to the
3) Lol / Buildjnq / Block fees arc charged as appli€ble.

* Accs Csrvert Fo6
ll an a@ss cuMeft reeds to be repla@d out of nffssr crated by the ordedy execu$on of maintenan@ activities of Polk County Public Wotks, thee will be no Ee chatged to lhe landowner

Woks Equierents.

* SpecE, Evert Fes
The Ee charged for special events will be as follows:
' $50 base fe plus $7 per County Road inte6ection included in the special event rcute.
' All special events aE subjecl to applinble seeping @sts (equipment ental Etes}

The fee charged lot pivate maintenaffi agreerents will be based on a @lculation of aciual costs, with a minimum nle of $50. The actual cost will depend on the followitg paEreteE:
- Length of @dside included in ilivate mintenan@ agBement,
. Aveage vegetation mnagerent cost
. Numbet of signs ftquired to *Ne the privately mintained aea

Guidan@:
. Assume ,o @sf of enforerent. lt a PM holder is non4ompliant, the ag@ment wil be teminated.
. Maximum @st is $600 Fr agreement
. Contiguous prcpefties @n be included in one ag@rent, including those that span a Md.
. Muftide p@pefty owne6 an join a single PM ag@emen| but if one is non@mplian| the agreerent is teminated.
. A lesw may apply fot a PM ag@ement on grcund that he/she is leasing, but the landowne/s signature is EquiBd on the appli@tion to

ensue they are included in the prc@$.

* Co6l Srrare F6es
The fee chatged fot @st shaes will be credited rg fhe payes @st staE assessrert upor su@ssfu/ ac@ptare of the prcj@t by tlE Board of Commissionec.

Appendix A



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Sheriff Appendix A

ORS 166.290 Res
22-08

07t27t22 none
New (**$15.00 to State

Police, $100.00 to County)New (.-$15.00 to State Police, $50.00 to County)

o9to7 E4 none $75.00oRS 166.290
n9t23tgA s15 00 $15.00oRS 166_290

$30.00*oRS 166.290 07t't'U't2Transfer (-'$15 to stale Polic€
s15.00oRS 166.290

S25 oo/cd/dvdRes 14-08 07to2t14 noneof Audio /Video
$25-00Res 07-1 I 07t't8to7 noneFinoerorinlino

none
$'10.00 first 10 pages $1.00

Der Do after 10Report Copying Res 20-08 oTto'U20

none $25.0o/cd/dvdes Res 14-08 07to2t't4Evidence Photos (Diqital) Cor
S5o/ hour Min 2 HrRes 20-08 oTto'U20Bodv Cam Footaoe

Res 1'l-10 07/30/03 none
Actual Cost +

$20.00 handlino fee35mm Photo Copies

o6t2gt1 1 s25.00 Actual CostORS 419.476(1Xa)

Civil Process:
s25.00oRs 18 652 07n1no $25.00Writ Garnishment
$50rnoRs 21 300 'l2t'l3t'17 noneNotice of Restilution - lo2

$28.oo/personoRs 21 300 12t't4t17 noneNotice of Restitution - more than 2 oeoDle/address
oRs 21 300 12t15t17 none $50.00address

12t16t17 none 528.oo/Dersonaddress oRS 21.300
none s50.00livil Srbndenes uD to 2 oeon : oer address oRs 21.300 12t't7t17
none $28.00/DersonCivil Subooenas - more than neoole oer address oRs 21.300 12t18t't7

$50.00nedble ner address oRs 21.300 12119t't7 noneSummons / ComDlainl - uo to

oRS 21.300 12120t17 none $25.0o/personSummons / Complaint - more than 2 people per address

12t21t11 none $89.00- enforcement& oRS 21.300
12t?2t17 none $50.oofees oRS 21.300

$60.00oRs21.300 't2t23t't7 noneWrit of Execution (real & personal) - documents needing to be
oosled

Res 03-18 o7t30to3 none
$10.00 minimum after 20

oaoes S0.25lpaqeCopy Fees for Civil Documents

none
Actual cost + $5.00 handling

fee/caseMailing Fees for Seruice of Writs Res 03-18 07t30103

none S55.00/hr/deoutuoRs 21.300 07to1t10
s 10.00Res 07-19 07t18107Research Fee - oer name or a(

oRS 21 300 07 111t12 $100.00iale Preoaralion
07t11t12 {A.OO'100 words or oRS 21.300

$55-00/hr or
anv Dortion thereofoRS 21.300 07 I't1t12lnventory (More than one hour)

Aclual CostsoRs 21.300 07 t11t12Advertisment

oRS 21.300 07to2t14
Actual Costs + Storage Unit

lnsurance CoslsSheriffs Keeper or Custodian of Property

07t11t'12 $1 1.00oRS 21.300
07t11 t12 $1 1.00oRS 21.300

$67.00Post Sale or (:ancellaiion Adm listration oRS 21.300 07t11t'12
t56.00Convevance of Real ProDertv old oRS 21_300 't2t13t17
s56.00rmntion IORS '18 060) oRS 2 t .300 06t26t18lssuance of Certiticate of Rel
s'0.(noRs 21.300 07t01t16Retum. Affidavit and/or Conve
M5 00oRs 21 300 06t26/1ain excess of 75 miles round

1989 I edis 1989 Leois. $6.25 $6.25Disstrainl Werrant

$400.00
acf[al fees lFees not used will be relurned]
Personal Property Foreclosure & Sale - Deposit for estimated 06t26t18

$900.0006t26t18Real Property Foreclosure & Sale - Deposit for estimated
actual fees (Fees not used will be returned)

oo License:
oThaloT none $15.00Om 88-28
n7t1glo7 $25.00Res 07-19

none $35.00Res 07-19 07t1an7
none s30.00oRs 609.100 07t't8lo7

$55.00Res 07-19 oThaloTNon-neutered - 2 vears
s80.00oRs 609 100 07t'tsto7 noneNon-neutered - 3 vears
$4OORes 07-19 07tlalo7Tao Reolacement

R6s O1-21 oat2slol none $10.00ate Fee Per doo - for voluntaru licensino
oat29to1 none $50.00Res 01-21

Cunent rate as billed by
Humane Society- Cunently

$1 14.oo/dog/day
Res 15-14 06t24t15lmpound fee

S2O oo/devRes 07-1 I 07fiato7 noneDoo Boardino Fee

LEGAL CAP No Changes
ADJUSTMENT

CHARGE AUTHORIZATION CHARGE



Master Fee Schedule 2024-2025 Sheriff Appendix A

no charoeRes O5-2'l 07t20lo5 noneFirst alam - letter of advisemenl
no chaaoeRes O5-21 07t20to5 noneecond alerm - wamino letter

$25.00Res O5-21 07t20to5 nonefhird alam
07t20to5 none $50.00lrrrlh alam Res 05-21
07 t2f}tos none $100.00Finh alarm and thereafter Res 05-21

ORS Chapters 203,
368, and 810

Res 20-08
07t0'U20 costs incured $100.00 Cash, money oder

or credit card
fowed vehicles -processing fee (driver driving w/o privileges,
nsurance, or under ihe influence)

: - Denufu

$30 per day + .25 per mileoRS 44.415 06t26t18Witness Fee - Civil Subpoena

SS ne. dav + OB oer mileoRs 44 415 o6t2d1atness Fee - Criminal SubDoena
$80 Der davoRS 44 554 06t26/1aTeleohone Exoerl lsworn)

$160 Der davo6t26t1AFYnart Wilness lswornl oRS 44.554

SHERIFF - Countv Jail
uo to S60.00/davoRs 16S.t5l 09/08/99 $60.00/DAYlnmate conviclion reimbursement fee

CURRENT
CHARGE

No ChangesLEGAL CAPAUTHORIZATIONCHARGE ADJUSTMENT




